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Michael F, Dimun, M.D.
135 East Mall Plaza
Carnegie, PA 15106

Dear Dr., Dimun:

This refers to your application dated December 29, 1986, for renewal of
Materials License 37-13604-02.

A renewal fee of $580 is required as specified in §170.31 (7C) of

10 CFR 170, copy enclosed. Payment should be made to the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission and mailed to my attention at our Washingtor, D.C.
address.

Your application will be processed by the Region I Licensing staff
located at 631 Park Avenue, King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406, The
fee, however, is required prior to issuance of the renewal., When
submitting the fee, please refer to CONTROL NUMBER 120014,

Sincerely,
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Glenda Jackson

License Fee Management Branch
Division of Accounting and Finance
0ffice of Resource Management
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